Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
Subject: DRAFT Letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0226.docx
Importance: High

Greg,

I have attached here a DRAFT letter, which the AG still has under review (and which has not been shared or
circulated elsewhere).

Jody

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19148



Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536

From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=6¢c8209d65e5a4ade8d7dacd53f94
503d-tucker, rac>

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=c3602843edf74831846b5c408191
8e5f-hunt, jody_>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=6fad6147c3e145be9193ffcad683
27e2-gauhar, tas>; Raimondi, Marc (OPA)
</o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=05e733def1d649e89f91c60f321d
4¢98-raimondi, m>

Cc:

Bcc:

Subiject: RE: Cite for this?

Date: Tue Feb 28 2017 16:51:37 EST
Attachments:

Great. Marc, can you give them Jody’s contact information?

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <mraimondi@jmd.
usdoj.gov>

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Cite for this?

(b)(5) per NSC

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tucker, Rachael (OAG)" <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:48:22 PM EST

To: "Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: Cite for this?

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this?
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Raimondi, Marc (OPA)" <mraimondi@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 4:35:26 PM EST

To: "Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)" <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this?

Tash,

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0O: 202-514-1153

Hb) (6)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arangio, Jennifer EOP/NSC"

Date: February 28, 2017 at 2:00:03 Pgl iglg|
To: "Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC" "Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO"
<Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>, "marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov" <marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHQO" <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Cite for this?

All -
(b)(3), (b)(3), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

Best,
Jennifer

Jennifer Arangio

Senior Director

Strategic Communications

National Security Council - The White House

(b) (6)
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From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Arangio, Jennifer EOP/NSC {{9)X(&)]

Subject: FW: Cite for this?

FYSA

Very respectfully,

William Kelly

Director for Strategic Communications
National Security Council

(b) (6)

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC >

Cc: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO

<Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>; Coates, Victoria C.
EOP/NSC
Subject: Re: Cite for this™

It is entirely possible that Mr. Short is operating off of another document. [({S){€IM{IE) M) [EA1(®))

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0: 202-514-1153

(D) (6)

On Feb 27, 2017, at 9:30 AM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC [{)X(&)} > wrote:

That is who | am reaching out to now, so hopefully we will have the memo shortly.

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

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:27 AM

To: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC (K@)

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.
Short@who.eop.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter
(OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>; Coates, Victoria C. EOP/NSC

Subject: Re: Cite for this?

(b)(3), (b)(5), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

Marc Raimondi
National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice

0O: 202-514-1153

i) 6) |

On Feb 27, 2017, at 9:11 AM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC (KOG ot
After that, I'm open to suggestions

Very respectfully,

William Kelly

Director for Strategic Communications
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National Security Council

(b) (6)

From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:03 AM

To: 'Raimondi, Marc (OPA)' <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.
Short@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.
Carr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Cite for this?

Marc,
| am working to track down the document QIREQIONOIQIGEEIEE oy mentioned that the title of the
document is not classified, only the content. Can you send me the title to help us track it down?

Very respectfully,
William Kelly
Director for Strategic Communications

National Security Council

(b) (6)

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:13 PM
To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC {(JXG) >; Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.
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Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter
(OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Cite for this?

Team, | am very sorry this is taking so long to get sorted out. | had no idea before | left for the day that
my email didn't get to Will.

(b)(3), (b)(3), (b)(7)(C) per NSC

Marc Raimondi
National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice

0O: 202-514-1133

YA(b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 7:08 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> wrote:

(b)(5) per NSC

From: Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC [{}X(&)) ]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov>; Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO
<Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Cite for this?

Team,
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(b)(5) per NSC

Very respectfully,
William Kelly
Director for Strategic Communications

National Security Council

(®)(b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:59 PM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> wrote:

| am out of town without access to mi classified systems (IO RO GBS EAEE

Marc Raimondi
National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice

0O: 202-514-1153

{(0) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:47 PM, Kelly, William R. EOP/NSC [{(s)K()] wrote:

It never got to me and | didn't have Marc's email to follow up until now. Marc can you resend to Michael
directly?

Very respectfully,
William Kelly

Director for Strategic Communications
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National Security Council

(@](b) (6)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:26 PM, Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.Anton@who.eop.gov> wrote:

| was not. WIll, are you sure you forwarded to me> | didn't find it on my high side

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 6:25 PM
To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>; Anton, Michael N. EOP/WHO <Michael.N.
Anton@who.eop.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Cite for this?

_

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0: 202-514-1153

M: ((DRC)

On Feb 24, 2017, at 6:16 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto:
Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> > wrote:
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(b)(5) per NSC

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2017, at 1:30 PM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.
Raimondi@usdoj.gov> > wrote:

Michael

Respectfully,

Marc Raimondi

National Security Spokesman

U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-1153
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Cel{{9K@)

Unclass: Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.raimondi@usdoj.gov>

Secret: (K@)

Top Secret: (XS]

From: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO [mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:20 PM

To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> >
Cc: Carr, Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> >

Subject: RE: Cite for this?

Got it thanks. (IS RUIRNE]®

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:18 PM

To: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.
gov> >

Cc: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) <Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov> >; Carr,
Peter (OPA) <Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov <mailto:Peter.Carr@usdoj.gov> >
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Subject: Re: Cite for this?

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0: 202-514-1153

(0) (6)

On Feb 23, 2017, at 8:14 PM, Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO <Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov <mailto:
Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov> > wrote:

(b)(5) per NSC

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) [mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:38 PM

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

Michael, did some digging on this.

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

0:202-514-11353

g3(0) (6)

From: Short, Michael C. EOP/WHO [mailto:Michael.C.Short@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 4:44 PM
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To: Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov <mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Cite for this?

EEVRGEEN(D)(5) per NSC

Michael C. Short

The White House

Senior Assistant Press Secretary

Cl(b) (6)

(t) @MCShort45

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536


mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov
mailto:Marc.Raimondi@usdoj.gov

Raimondi, Marc (OPA)

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:18 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Cc: Gauhar, Tas hina (ODAG); Car, Peter (OPA)
Subject: Re: Cite for this?

Gotit. Thank you.

Marc Raimondi

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0:202-514-1153

A (b) (6)

On Feb 28, 2017, at 4:53 PM, Tucker, Rachael (0OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

I spoke to Michae! Short and he seemed to get it.

From: Raimondi, Marc(OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 20175:21PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucke r@imd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd . usdoj.gov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@ jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Re: Cite for this?

Ok. Not sure where Short s in the pecking order there. K now Anfon is at the fop of the NSC Strat comm team

Marc Raimondi

National Secunty Division
U.S. Department of Justice
0:202-514-1153

¥4 (b) (6)

OnFeb 28, 2017, at3:18 PM, Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd usdoj gov> wrofe:

I spoke to Will Kelly who is passing along my name and info to Michae | Short. I'm going to the JCCat 5:30
for a bit so if this blows up and you hear from them that they need more of an explanation, hopefully
someone will come getme.

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucke r@imd.usdoj.gov>; Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
<tagauhar@imd.usdoigov>; Carr, Peter (OPA) <pcarr@imd.usdoi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cite for this?

FYI

Marc Raimondti

National Securitv Division

U.S. Departnent of Justice
0:202-514-1153

s (b) (6)

Begn forwarded message:

Tansas "MDaicnnandl N nea IMD AV v ninnmem Al e A sandal e
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Date: February 28, 2017 at 3:10:19 PMUMST
To: "Arango, Jernier EOPNSC" {QN Q)
Cc: "Kelly, WiliamR. EOPN SC"{(QXE) ."Short, Michael C.

EOP%WHO" <.\Is:1neLC Shon@ who.eop.gov>, "marc nch@usd gov"
1 g "An on, Michael N. EOP/WHO“

Subject: Re: Cite for this?

-(ubl)l(5)l e fine fo o

Someone in the AG's office should be reaching out soon to

National Secuntv Dnvision
U.S. Department of Tustice
0:202-514-1153

(o) (6)

On Feb 28_2017_at 202 PM. Arangio. Jennifer EOP/NSC

M¥(b) (6) ‘ - wrote:

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19536)
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https://C.Shott@,\\ho.eop.gov

Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:33 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J.
EOP/WHO

Subject: WHCO edits to letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0228.rev.docx

Jody,

Couple of small suggestions for the letter. | may be tied up with EO rollout issues on our end in the
morning, so you may need to coordinate with the rest of the WHCO team (copied above).

Greg
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:14 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev2.docx

Importance: High

Gene,

We have made a few very minor tweaks to the DRAFT letter (attached) in a few places.

(b)(5): DPP

Thanks. Please advis

m

Jod‘y'

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:24 PM
To: 'Hamilton, Gene' (YT IZEBIES

<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@imd.usdoi.cov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) (b)(6) per OLC

Subject: DRAFT letter
Importance: High

Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

| have attached here a DRAFT letter, which is still under review here and which has not been circulated
elsewhere. ..
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Hamilton, Gene

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:42 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Ce: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)
Subject: RE: DRAFT letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev gph edits.docx

HiJody,

Thanks for the note, and for taking the initiative on this. Please see the attached, which contains suggested
edits to the letter. Please note that | have not run these by the Secretary.

As to the logistics, that's a great question. | guess we'll have to think on it overnight.
Thanks again!

Gene

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:14 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene [(JIQIEEDI RS Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) {{JI(S)J S QO] Xe:

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter

Importance: High

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.5140)
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:59 PM

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO
Subject: FW: DRAFT letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0228.rev gph edits.docx

I don’t like these suggested edits. And note that the Secretary has not even reviewed it.

From: Hamilton, Gene [QIGIEINES
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 11:42 PM
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>; Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) ((QIENIEECIR® .

Subject: RE: DRAFT letter

Duplicative Material (Document IDs 0.7.1336.5140 and 0.7.1336.5145)

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19642
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: travel EO

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev3.docx

| have attached here a revised version of the DRAFT letter from the AG and the Secretary. We worked to

: St f(b)(5): DPP
b)(5): DPP

(
From: Hamilton, Gene [(QIGIEERNES ]

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG)
<Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: travel EO

Who has the latest draft?

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:27:01 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Hamilton, Gene

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO
Subject: travel EO

Gregory Katsas
2 sel to the President

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19730
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Hamilton, Gene

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:17 AM

To: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG); Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO; Nielsen, Kirstjen

Subject: RE: travel EO

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev4 - dhs edits.docx

Hi everyone,

Please see the attached draft joint letter, which the Secretary has cleared.
Thanks,

Gene

From: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO [mailto:John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 12:15 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene {{(JIS) NI @Bz Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas,
Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: travel EO

What is the ETA? We need this finalized ASAP.

John F. Bash
Sﬁecial Assistant to the President and Associate Counsel to the President

44 U.S.C. § 2205(2) Notice: The information contained in this communication may be
confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally
privileged.

From: Hamilton, (b)(6) per DHS

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2017 12:14 PM

To: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas,
Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: travel EO

No.
From: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 12:07:28 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19774
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Subject: RE: travel EO
Has DHS approved this letter?

John F. Bash
Special Assistant to the President and Associate Counsel to the President

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
To: Hamilton, Gene{(QITEENRES
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

atsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: travel EO

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19730)
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Jody Hunt

Ce: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: Fwd: travel EO

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev4 - dhs edits.docx; ATT00001.htm

Jody, does this bear any resemblance to your draft? Can we forward to WH Comms, which wants to
see the letter asap.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hamilton, Gene" (b)(6) per DHS
Date: March 4, 2017 at 10:16:53 AN
To: "Bash, John F. EOP/WHQ" <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>, "Hunt, Jody (OAG)"
<Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>, "Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO"
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Ce: "Walk, John EOP/WHO" <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>, "Nielsen, Kirstjen"
(b)(6) per DHS <

Subject: RE: travel EO
Duplicative Material (Document IDs: 0.7.1336.19730 & 0.7.1336.19774)
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:10 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: Re: travel EO

Thanks. Please work with DOJ (Jody Hunt or his designee) to finalize.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:08 PM, Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov> wrote:

Here’s what I got from Gene:

(b)(5): DPP

I"ve highlichted changes he would agree to for({e)[(s) MBIz
(b)(5): DPP

John Walk
Associate Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

Old Executive Office Building Room 111

(b) (6)

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19800
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From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <lody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO
<Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>;
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: travel EO

I think you should talk to Kierjsten. If you can't reach her I will reach her a little later.

On Mar 4, 2017, at 12:35 PM. Walk. John EOP/WHO <John Walk @ who_eop.gov> wrote:

I’ll touch basis with DHS on those points and circle back.
Thanks,

John Walk

Associate Counsel to the President
Office of the White House Counsel

Old Executive Office Building Room 111

(b) (6)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 12:33 PM

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <lody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO <lohn.Walk@who.eop.gov>;
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: travel EO

I am not able to do right now. En route [{S)I() MBI ad o
(b)(5):

On Mar 4, 2017, at 12:20 PM, Katsas. Gregory G. EOP/WHO
<Gregorv.G Katsas@who.eop.cov> wrote:

We need ASAP a version that both the AG and Secretary are willing
to sign. Please have appropriate individuals from the two agencies
negotiate out these points as soon as possible. [{o)[C) MID]ad

can host a call f needed.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2017, at 11:38 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG)

<Jody Hunt/@usdoj.gov> wrote:

Greg—I am having to review these edits quickly and

(b)(5): DPP

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19800
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From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

[mailto:Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Jody Hunt <jody.hunt@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO
<John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler J.

EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten@who.eop.gov>
Subject: Fwd: travel EO

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.19776)

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19800
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Walk, John EOP/WHO

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Ce: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: travel EO

Yes will do and circle back.

John Walk

Associate Counsel to the President

Office of the White House Counsel

Old Executive Office Building Room 111

(b) (6)

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO <John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>;
Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: travel EO

Thanks. Agree that we (b)(5) DPP
- John, can vou confirm that DHYS will agree to proceed along these hnes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:50 PM. Hunt. Jody (OAG) <Jodv Hunt@usdoj gov> wrote:

Sorry. It should say{\IC)MIxs

On Mar 4, 2017, at 2:47 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt @ jmd usdoj.gov> wrote:

[ am okay with[{e)[()MIDlxd
- DPP

(b)(5)
(b)(5): DPP

Document ID: 0.7.1336.19819



https://johunt1i;jmd.usdoj.gov
https://Jody.Huntrclusdoj.gov
mailto:Schuyler.J.Schouten@who.eop.gov
mailto:John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov
mailto:John.Walk@who.eop.gov
mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov

On Mar 4. 2017. at 2:11 PM. Walk. John EOP/WHO
<John Walk@who eop.gov> wrote:

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19800)
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Walk, John EOP/WHO

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 5:39 PM

To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: travel EO

Attachments: Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0302.rev5 - (clean).docx;

Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0302.rev5 - (redline).docx

DHS is agreed. I've attached a clean and redline version of the language as they've agreed to working off of
what Gene provided this morning.

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

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19819)
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Walk, John EOP/WHO

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6:13PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: travel EO

Okay .. . il make that change.

John Walk

Assodiate Counselto the President
Office of the White House Counsel

Oid Executive Office Building Room 111
(b) (6)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto-Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Saurday, March 4, 2017 6:11 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Kasas, Gregory G. EOP /WHO <Gregory.G.K asss@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@ usdoj. gov>; Bash, lohn F. EOP/WHO
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler ). EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: travel EO

I see t wasinprior drafts but I am not sure how it got there.

(b)(5): DPP

OnMar 4, 2017, at6:00 PM, Hunt Jody (O AG) <johurt@jmd usdoj. sov> wrote:
zeee(b)(5): DPP

OnMar 4, 2017, at 53:50 PM. Walk, JohnEOP/WHO <John Walk @who eop. 201> wrote:

Yes. Will do.

Sent from my Phore

OnMar 4, 2017, at 546 PM Katsas Gregory G. EOP/WHO <GregorvG K afsas@who eop zov> wrote:
Excellent Thanks to all for getting this done.
Can someore send a dean copy of the agreed-to draft to the WH Comms group.

Sert from myiPhone

OnMar 4, 2017, at 3:39 PM. Wakk, Jom EOP/WHO <John Walk@who eop.spv> wrote:

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19826)
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Walk, John EOP/WHO

From: Walk, John EOP/WHO

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 6:18 PM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO
Subject: RE: travel EO

Attachments: Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0302.rev6 - (clean).docx

Here isacleancopy with the change.

John Walk

Assodiate Counseito the President
Office of the White House Counsel

0ld Executive Office Building Room 111

(b) (6)

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [maiitoJody.Hunt@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Saxurday, March 4, 2017 6:11 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHOQ <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP /WHO <Gregory.G.Kasas@who.eop.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@ usdoj. gov>; Bash, lohn F. EOP/WHO
<John.F.Bash@who.eop.gov>; Schouten, Schuyler ). EOP/WHO <Schuyler.).Schouten @who.eop.gov>

Subject: Re: travel EO

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.20221)
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Nielsen, Kirstjen
L ———

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Saturday, March 4, 2017 10:36 PM

To: Jody Hunt

Subject: FW: DRAFT letter

Attachments: Letter.to.President.DRAFT.0228.rev.docx
Hi Jody

Great to see you!

Just looked at original (b)(5): DPP

From: Hamilton, Gene

Sent: Saturday, March 04, 2017 6:10:44 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Subject: FW: DRAFT letter

And here is the original, original that they sent. (b)(9): DPP
(b)(5): DPP

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 3:23:52 PM

To: Hamilton, Gene; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)
Subject: DRAFT letter

Duplicative Material (Document ID 0.7.1336.19148)
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sunday, March 5, 2017 5:16 PM

Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Fwd: Letter

Letter.to.President. DRAFT.0302.rev7 - (clean).docx; ATTO0001.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Walk, John EOP/WHQ" <lohn.Walk@who.eop.gov>

Date: March 5, 2017 at 4:09:24 PM EST

To: "Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO" <Gregory.G.Katsas@who.eop.gov>
Subject: Letter

Jody,

Here's the letter that was circulated last night with the address information included. DHS
has signed off but would like to see it again if there are any further edits (please also let
me know if other changes are made). Gene has it at DHS and can work with you on the
logistics of getting the signatures.

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

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 9:17 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO; Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC);
Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Subject: RE: Letter

Attachments: 03.05.17 Secretary-A.G. Letter to POTUS.doc

This look okay to everyone?
Thanks,

Gene

From: Hamilton, Gene
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 8:37 PM

To: Walk, John EOP/WHO <John.Walk@who.eop.gov>; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)' <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>;
Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC[{IS) Rl g O N Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen [{)[(SJRIEI@BI g

Subject: Letter

Hey y'all,

The last version of the joint letter is fine here. I'll put it on the joint letterhead and recirculate shortly.

Thanks again,

Gene

Document ID: 0.7.1336.20262
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Hunt, Jody (OAG)
L ————————————————————————————————————————————

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hunt, Jody (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
Subject: Re: Revised sentence for joint letter

Agree

On Mar 5, 2017, at 6:42 PM, Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC){{QIEN=gel e

Thanks for the clarification

(b)(5): DPP

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen (SN @Bl ]
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:38 PM

To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC) {{QIO)FLE O X®:
<Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter

Hunt, Jody (OAG)

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)

Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 6:31:35 PM
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Tucker, Rachael (OAG)
Subject: Revised sentence for joint letter

Jody,
(b)(5): DPP

Document ID: 0.7.1336.20251


mailto:Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov
mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov

Document ID: 0.7.1336.20251



Nielsen, Kirstjen

From: Nielsen, Kirstjen

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:52 PM

To: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC); Hunt, Jody (OAG)
Ce: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter

Ok

From: Gannon, Curtis E. (OLC)

Sent: Sunday, March 05, 2017 6:42:47 PM
To: Nielsen, Kirstjen; Hunt, Jody (OAG)

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Subject: RE: Revised sentence for joint letter

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.1336.20251)
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